THE BRITISH BROADCASTING CORPORATION
BROADCASTING HOUSE, LONDON, W.1

TELEGRAMS: BROADCASTS LONDON TELEX * CABLES: BROADCASTS LONDON-W1 % TELEX: 22182

TELEPHONE: LANGHAM 4468
Engineering Division

Reference 02/EID/MBS/X 3rd December 1965

Mr..E.R. Cooper,
National Radio Club,
438 Bast 21st Street,
Brooklyn,

New York,

U.S.A.

Dear Sir,

Thank you for your reception report of 17th November in which you report
reception of our West Home Service on 1,457 ke¢/s from Clevedon.

We can confirm that we were transmitting the programmes listed by you
in your report at the times stated by you. However, we should like to
point out that the following stations also transmitted the same programme
on the same frecuency:

Bartley 10 kW
Brighton 2 kW
Folkestone 1 kW
Bexhill 2 kW
Redruth 2 kW

Yours faithfully,

(7= | el
(M.B. Stanger)

for
Head of Engineering Information Department

JMG





